3/14/23, 5:35 PM Mail - Elaine Kuan (LKK Auto) - Outlook

Re: Survey Report & Invoice of Vehicle SLG 3990T Ref: DVS23/0002

Elaine Kuan (LKK Auto) <elainekuan@lkkauto.com>
Tue 3/14/2023 5:34 PM

To: Seah, Andy <Seah.Andy@libertyinsurance.com.sg>

Cc: Seah, Ted <seah.ted@libertyinsurance.com.sg>;Work Shop Estimate (SG)
<workshopestimate@libertyinsurance.com.sg>;lim.stewart@libertyinsurance.com.sg <lim.stewart@libertyinsurance.com.sg>;SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

[ﬂJ 7 attachments (3 MB)
GIA Rpt.pdf; LIP-LKKInvoice-AC2301502.pdf; LKKAdjustment.pdf; LKKInspection.pdf; LKKPhoto.pdf; Resurvey Photo-1.pdf; Resurvey Photo-2.pdf;

Dear Andy,

Kindly ignore previous email.
Enclose survey report of SLG 3990T.
Thank you.

Best Regards,

Elaine | Reports
LKK Auto Consultants Pte.Ltd.
Phone: 6256-3561 Ext.111 email: report@lkkauto.com

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #01-25 Singapore 408933

From: Elaine Kuan (LKK Auto) <elainekuan@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2023 5:29 PM

To: Seah, Andy <Seah.Andy@libertyinsurance.com.sg>

Cc: Seah, Ted <seah.ted@libertyinsurance.com.sg>; Work Shop Estimate (SG) <workshopestimate@Ilibertyinsurance.com.sg>; lim.stewart@libertyinsurance.com.sg
<lim.stewart@libertyinsurance.com.sg>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: Survey Report & Invoice of Vehicle SLG 3990T Ref: DVS23/0002

Dear Andy,
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Enclose Survey Report of SLG 3990T.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Elaine | Reports
LKK Auto Consultants Pte.Ltd.
Phone: 6256-3561 Ext.111 email: report@lkkauto.com

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #01-25 Singapore 408933
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